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June 13, 2013

ADDENDUM #1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #13129

Health Plan and Pharmacy Benefit Manager Services

REVISED RFP Opening Date: July 11, 2013, 2:00 p.m. local time

Please note the following clarifications, revisions, and/or additions to the RFP documents.

PLEASE NOTE: THE RFP OPENING DATE HAS CHANGED: JULY 11, 2013, 2:00 p.m.

A revised cover page is included as part of this addendum.

=

Question: Is the large claim experience available for the last 3 years?
Answer: Reports are attached.

Question: Can we receive a pharmacy claim file for the last 12 months that includes the following: NDC,
NABP, Quantity, Days Supply, Retail/Mail Indicator, Fill Date?
Answer: Lake County has provided 12 months of claim data (January-December of 2012).

Question: Can we receive the following pharmacy information: 24 months of paid claims and enrollment
shown on a monthly basis and broken out by PPO/HMO/CDHP/Medicare Part D; any plan design changes
that would have occurred during that time period; pharmacy claims paid for anyone who has exceeded
$25,000 in RX claims over the last 2 12 month periods

Answer: Reports are attached.

Question: Please confirm whether or not the current plans include any quantity limitations or prior
authorization/stop therapy programs. | see a list of prior authorization programs with effective dates. But,
was confused by a presentation from Express Scripts (included) where they were offering these programs
as an alternative.

Answer: Yes, the current programs include prior authorization programs, DQM programs, and step
therapy programs. A listing of the current step and PA programs is attached.

Question: Does Lake County currently have their retirees under an RDS structure or separated out from
the commercial side in an EGWP structure.
Answer: Lake County Retirees are separated out in an EGWP structure.

Question: Would the County accept a proposal for a Fully Insured EGWP?
Answer: Lake County will consider all proposals.

Question: Is enrollment and claims data by month available for the current and last 2 years?
Answer: Reports are attached.
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8. Question: Can you please clarify what the County is looking for as far as Medicare Supplement programs?
Answer: Currently, retirees are covered under the Group Health plan and additional supplement
programs are not in scope for this Request for Proposal.

9. Question: Is the Questionnaire available in a word format?
Answer: Word documents are included as attachment DD.

10. Question: RX claim data by month?
Answer: Reports are attached.

11. Question: Is there a census in excel?
Answer: Reports are attached.

12. Question: Please also include an indicator for the commercial plan versus retirees under the Medicare
Part D plan. Also, on the retiree claims under Medicare Part D please indicate whether the claim is for long
term care, home infusion and/or Indian health services.

Answer: Reports are attached.

END ADDENDUM #1

PLEASE SIGN THIS FORM AND EMAIL TO PURCHASING@LAKECOUNTYIL.GOV OR FAX TO (847) 984-
5889 WITHIN 24 BUSINESS HOURS. RETURN ORIGINAL WITH YOUR RFP.

| will be submitting a RFP or

| will not be submitting a RFP because

Sincerely, Acknowledged and Accepted 13129-1:
E m¢<{{/ﬁwl/( Signature:

RuthAnne Hall

Lake County Purchasing Agent Company:
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http://doingbusiness.lakecountyil.gov/

Lake County Libertyville Campus

Please note the submission location is:

Lake County Central Permit Facility

Attn: Purchasing Division
500 W. Winchester Road T
1. Cenral Permit Facility

Libertyville, IL 60048 2. Winchester House

3. Lake County Public Works
4. Lake County Division of Transportation

Contact information for Lake County Purchasing is:

Purchasing Division

Phone 847-377-2992

Fax 847-984-5889

Email: purchasing@Ilakecountyil.gov

ALL SUBMITTALS SHOULD BE LABELED ACCORDINGLY. PLEASE USE BELOW LABEL FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE.

o< o<

BID/RFP No. 13129 Deliver to:

Lake County Central Permit Facility
ATTN: PURCHASING DIVISION

Buyer Yvette Albarran

Bid/RFP Description Health Plan and 500 W. Winchester Road
Pharmacy Benefit Manager Services Libertyville, IL 60048

BID/RFP Due Date
July 11, 2013 at 2:00pm
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